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CONSULTATION ON MONOTHEISM AND EASTERN RELIGION 

List of Invitees for Initial Planning Meeting 
October 29, 1978 

at 
The Council on Religion and International Affairs 

170 East 64th Street 
Nev York City 

J. P!-cfessor T~omas Altizer 
Department of Religious Studies 
SUNY - Stony Brook 
Stony Brook, N.Y. 11790 

2 . Professor Gerhardt Bowering 
Department of Religion 
Box 36, College Hall 
University of Pennsylvania 
Philadelphia, Pa. 19174 

3. Ms. Avery Brooke 
The Vineyard Press 
129 Nearvater Lane 
Noroton, Conn. 06820 

4. Professor John Carman 
Center for the Study of 

World Religions -
Harvard University 

42 Francis Avenue 
Cambridge , Ma. 02138 

5. Professor Harvey Cox 
The Divinity School 
45 Francis Avenue 
Harvard University 
Cambridge, Mass. 02138 

6. Professor Ewert Cousins 
Department of Theology 
Fordham University 
6otb Street & Columbus Avenue 
Nev York, N.Y. 10019 

7 . Professor Avery Dulles 
Department of Theology 
Catholic University 
620 Michigan Ave ., N.E. 
Washington D.C . 20064 

o. Professor Loui s Dupre / 
DcpEU·t;nent of Religi.ous Studies 
Yale Ur;iversity 
New Haven Conn . 06520 

9. Pr ofessor Miehe.el Fishbane 
Department of Near Eastern Studies 
Brandeis University 
Waltham, Mass. 02154 

10. Professor Arthur Green 
c/o Department of Religion 
Box 36, College Hall 
University of Pennsylvania 
Philadelphia, Pa. 19174 

11 . Professor Irving Greenberg 
The National Jewish Conference 

Center 
250 W. 57th Street 
Nev York, N.Y. 10019 

12. Professor Elaine Pagels 
Department of Religion 
Barnard College 
Broadv~ & 119th Street 
Nev York , N.Y. 10027 

13. Rabbi Marc Tannenbaum 
Department of Interreligious Affairs 
American Jewish Committee 
165 E. 56th Street 
Nev York, N.Y. 10022 

14. Professor Robert Thurman 
Department of Religon 
Amherst College 
Amherst, Mass. 01002 

15 . Professors Michael and Edith 
Wyshogrod 

151 W. 86th Street 
Nev York, N.Y. 10024 

16. Mr. Philip Johnson, President 
Counc i l on Religion and Internat i onal 

Affairs 
170 Eas t 6!1t h 3treet. 
New York, N. 'i. l OG?l 

Convener: Professor ?eter L. Berger 
Dep&P'.'t:me~ ~f ~ocioloE?Y 
Rutgern ·· tJniversi ty 

~: Steven Shav, Director ot..--t-ne 
. Radius Ins ti tut 

=-,·· 



MEMORANDU M 

STEVE SHAW 

.September 28 , 1978 

Rabbi Marc Tannenbaum 
The American Jewish Committee 
165 East 56th Street 
New York, New York 10022 

Dear Marc: 

The attached note was sent to all the participants in 
our consultation for October 29th . I'm sending it a­
long to you for your records despite the fact that I 
already know you can't be there. 

Although it's still premature to mention sponsorship, 
in addition to the Committee, we have aJ.so involved 
the Council for Religion and International Affairs, 
the American Budhist Society, the Center for the Study 
of World Religions at Harvard and the National Jewish 
Conference Center. What their roles will be is another 
question and something which I would like to discuss 
with you on a separate occasion. In any case, it may 
involve designing a program strategy after the con­
sultation has completed its work a year or two from 
now . 

In order to insure our funding from the Emet Founda­
tion, it is important that we have a written confir­
mation from you of the American Jewish Committee's 
committment . The Conference Center has agreed to 
provide up to $2,000 and I hope that you will be able 
to contribute $1 , 500. If budgetary limitation- s for 
this year are a factor, payment can be spread out 
over the next year and a half. Any individuals you 
might put us in touch with who could be helpful in 
providing additional funding, would also be very 
much appreciated. 



MEMORANDUM 

RABBI ~TEVEN SHAW 

September 28 , 1978 

Rabbi Marc Tannenbaum 
. Dept. of Interreligious Affairs 
American Jewish C0mmittee 
165 East 56tb Street 
New Yor~, N. Y; . 10022 

Dear Marc , 

I am writing you at the request of Professor Peter 
' · Berger, who would like to invite you to participate in. a 

.. planning meeting to discuss his proposal for a . 
Consultation on Monotheism and Eastern Religions , which 
i~ enclosed. 

We will be getting together at the Council for Religion 
. and International Affairs , 170 East .64th Street (between 
Lexington anc;l Third Av'enues) . in New York City on Sunday, 
October 29th from t en in the morning until four in .the 

. afternoon'· 

-This pr0ject is being sponsored by the Radius Institute, 
a recently-formed programming institution which io the 
Spring of 1978 organiz~d the di8.logue series held at the 
Jewish .Museum and ·is described in the attached brochure. 

Please let me know a!;! so.on as possible if you will be 
attending cin Oct0):>er 29th; 

SS:gp 
Encl . 

·.~· 
·: Steven Sh~w 

:The Ra.clii.L6 Iti6t.J.;tu;te/~50 W.57:t.h St./SLJJ.X.e 216/N.Y.C. 10019 
., :-. . . ·(212.} .582-61'16 
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Let's plan ·to meet after the 29th of October so I 
can fill you in about what went .0n during our first 

. meeting. · If it turns out to be useful, I'li also 
share the tapes of the session with you then . . 

Finally, please accept my best wishes for a very 
joyous and meaningful New Year . 

Regards, 



MEMORANDUM • ':-'f ~ 
RABBI STEVEN SHAW ~-<i t- \ r 
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National Jewish Conference Center 250W57 Suite923 INYC 10019 ( 212) 502-6116 
Elie Wiesel. · Honoroiy Chairman 
Dr. Irving Greenberg. Director 

Ooord of Directors 
Lee H. Jovltch. (hoirmon 
Harrisburg. Po 
Alvin Deuuch. VKe·Choirmon 
New Yori<. NY. 
Den.Zion Leuchter. Voce·Choirmon 
Vineland N J. 
William Hock 
New Yori<. N.Y. 
Meil Morry 
Rochester. N.Y. 

Hon. Robert 0. Abroms 
Oronx. N.Y. 
Arthur Drody 
Watchung. N.J. 
June Doniels 
Des Moines. lowo 
Detty Epstein 
Ch1cogo. Ill 
Henry Everett 
Orool<lyn. N.Y. 
Corl Glick 
New Yori<. N.Y. 
Edith R. Gribetz 
Riverdole. N.Y. 
Sonford Hollander 
Newton. N.J. 
Robbi Wolfe Kelmon 
New Yori<. N.Y. 
Merwyn Kroll 
Rochester. N Y. 
Magda S. Leuchter 
Vineland N.J. 
Oernord S. Levin 
St. Louis. Mo. 
Mormon H. Lipoff 
M1om1. Flo . 
Dr. Alon Mintz 
New Yori<. N.Y. 
Alon H. Molod 
Ph1lodelph10 Po. 
Robbi Emonuel Rockman 
Romo1 Gon. Israel 
Michael Schwarz 
Ailonco. Go. 
Fr~deri~k Siegmund 
New Yori<. N.Y. 
Dr. David Sikora 
Dol os. Texos 
Sharon Suossfield 
New Yor1<. N.Y. 
S·igmund Suochlitz 
New London. Conn. 
Samuel Tenenbaum 
Columbia. 5.C. 
Herbert T.en zer 
Lowrence. N.Y. 
E.sther Treitel 
Riverdale . N.Y. 
Jomes Weinberg 
Harrison. N.Y. 
Gordon Zocks 
Columbus. Ohio 

Dr. John S. Ruskoy 
Executive Director 
Suson Lippman 
Associate Executive Direetor 

Rab bi Marc Tanne~baum · 
.Interreligious Aff~irs Dept. 
American Jewish Committee 
165 E. 56th St. 
New York, N. Y'. 10022 

Dear Marc, 

September 20, 1978 

You're the most difficult person in the world outside the Luba­
vitcher Rebbe to reach in person, so I've finally been forced 
to write a letter with the hope that this may catch your .eye. 

Over the Swmner, I was able to raise approximately $8000 - enough 
to begin our Consultation on Monotheism and Eastern Religions 
with Peter Berger. 

Our fir.st meeting, which will involve most of the participants 
(approximately five presenters of major papers and ten others) 
will be held on Sunday, October 29 from 10 a.m.-4 p.m. 

I hope that, as a potential sponsor, the A.J.C. would host these 
·all-day Sunday meetings (probably eight over a two-year period) 
and might also provide for our meals. If this is not feasible, 
perhaps we could. discuss a way the Committee could contribute 
to help meeting our cos~s or to help make funds available to 
us from other sources with which you may be in touch. 

Since letters of invitation must go out almost immediately, it 
is crucial that I hear from you as soon as possible. You can 
reach me Friday at home (201-935-7196) or Monday before 1 p.m. 
at. the. Confer.ence Center (582-6116). 

Best regards, 

I 

J 
~//nis 

Steven Shaw 

·s·s :dms 

ch e non·profic. non·del'1ominocionol 1nst1cvtion devoted m !eodersh1p educo11on. program consvlrotion ono long·ronge communal policy plonn·ng 
F ounefed ;,, COOPerooon with ,,... Dept. ol Jewi;h Stud le>. C•ty College 0t New Yolk. 




